Rushikesh Khambayat

Present position

- Visiting Faculty Animation Department + Media and Communication
- Technical Associate (Audio Video Production) at Bharati Vidyapeeth, Pune
- Freelance Video Editor / Photographer / Videographer.

Work Experience

Teaching: 4 yearsIndustrial: 6 years

Personal Profile

Rushikesh currently works as Technical Associate at Bharati Vidyapeeth Bhavan, Pune. He has also worked on various projects including documentaries and short-films in various capacities.

Course(s) Taught (Only Titles)

1. Practical in Video Editing

Field of Specialization/Areas of Interests

- Video Production
- Video Editing
- Film Making

Education

- Master of Arts- (Journalism and Mass Communication): (2019 2021)
 Savitribai Phule Pune University/ Marathwada Mitra Mandal College of Commerce, Pune
- Bachelor of Science- (Media and Communication): (2015 2018)
 Fergusson College, Savitribai Phule Pune University, Place Pune

Fellowship/Awards/ Certifications/Achievements/Recognitions

- 1. **Awards** National Human Rights Commission Film Award for <u>Womb of Melghat</u> Documentary. Rushikesh has worked as a Cinematographer and Editor for the film.
- 2. **Recognitions** Darval, a Short Film has been selected for Dadasaheb Phalke International Film Festival.
- 3. **Certifications** Swatch Bharat Film Festival for **Anubhuti** Short Film
- 4. **Awards** 4th Screen National Film Award for <u>Silent Emergency</u> Documentary
- 5. **Recognitions** <u>Udrek</u> and <u>Iskot</u> Documentary for official Selection of National and International Film Festival

Member of College Committees/ Professional Bodies and Others

Others -

Member of BOS Committee for Department of Media and Communication at Fergusson College

Employment History

Organization: Bharati Vidyapeeth Bhavan, Pune
 Role: Technical Associate (AV Production)

• **Duration** : From August 2021

Responsibilities	•	Handle the Video Production
	•	create e-Learning Content (Shoot and Edit)

• Organization: Digi Roister, Pune

• Role : Senior Video Editor & Videographer

• **Duration** : Aug 2019 to Aug 2021

Responsibilities	•	Handle the Video Production
	•	Photography, Videography

• Organization: Mahatma Phule Mahavidyalaya, Pimpri, Pune

Role : Technical AssistantDuration : Aug 2019 to Jan 2021

Responsibilities	•	Handle the Video Production
	•	Photography, Videography
	•	create e-Learning Content (Shoot and Edit)
	•	Teaching faculty

• Organization: Swa Creation, Pune

• Role : Video Editor & Videographer

• **Duration** : May 2019- Aug 2019

Responsibilities	•	Handle the Video Production
	•	Photography, Videography and Video Editing

• **Organization**: Pune Podcast, Pune

• Role : Production Head

• **Duration** : From 2015 to May 2019

Responsibilities	•	Handle the Video Production
	•	Anchoring, Photography, Videography and Video Editing

Participation in Conferences/Seminars/Symposia/Workshop:

1. Film Appreciation Workshop in FTII